



June 20, 2008

## DOUG KLOCKE

### Graphic Design and Illustration

#### Biography

In 2007 Doug launched Klocke Design, a freelance design consultancy, specializing in print graphic design and illustration. Clients to date include Upstream Media, Cincinnati Opera, Cincinnati and Hamilton County Community Action Agency, and Dramakinetics, a non-profit serving children with special needs. Although not a web developer, Doug does have extensive experience in designing for the internet.

For the previous nine years, Doug worked at Photonics Graphics, a graphic design and multimedia firm. In his role as Design Director, he oversaw all projects, both print and multimedia. During his time there, Doug cultivated a talented and successful design team. He was responsible for client services, and developed strong relationships with clients that included Procter & Gamble's Professional Oral Health Division, Berman Printing, Gannett Digital Media, and the Taft Museum of Art.

Prior to Photonics, Doug worked at Kolar Design, a regional leader in environmental graphics. He also has taught page layout and Quark Xpress at The College of Mount St. Joseph.

Design is a second career for Doug. His first bachelors degree is a BS in Finance from the University of Dayton, and he holds an MBA from Xavier University. After five years at Star Bank in Cincinnati, and three years in a Colorado ski town, Doug pursued his graphic design degree at The College of Mount St. Joseph, where he graduated in 1998.

#### Employment

**Photonics Graphics 1998-2007**  
Design Director

**The College of Mount St. Joseph 2004**  
Adjunct Professor teaching page layout.

**Kolar Design 1996-1998**

#### Activities and Affiliations

**AIGA 1996-present**

**St. Catherine Players 1999-2005**

**Bellarmino Chapel Advisory Board 2001-2004**

**Taft Museum of Art, Artists Reaching Classrooms 2003-2007**

#### Education

**The College of Mount St. Joseph**, BA Graphic Design

**Xavier University**, MBA

**University of Dayton**, BS Finance

513 886 5420 [m](#)

513 321 5447 [p](#)

1264 Meriweather Ave.  
Cincinnati, OH 45208

[klocke@fuse.net](mailto:klocke@fuse.net)